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Michael Buonaguro
Counsel for VECC
(416) 767-1666
mbuonaguro@piac.ca

April 14, 2008

1 7/4(11{6 VIA MAIL and E-MAIL
Ms. Kirste alli

Board Secretary Sr
Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge St.

Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:
Re: Halton Hills Hydro Inc. 2008 Rates Board File No.: EB-2007-0696

We have reviewed the Draft Rate Order submitted by the Applicant and find it to
be consistent with the Board's Decision, subject to Board Staff checking the
revised calculations for PILs, Working Capital and Transmission Rates.

Yours truly,

S

Michael Buonaguro
Counsel for VECC



